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Tirnolyn Henry 

From: Vicki Gordon Kaufman 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Toni McCoy; Joe Millstone 

Attachments: t - Bay0 re 2005 RAF.pdf 

Monday, February 14,2005 10:57 AM 

Subject: Docket NO. 0501 11-TP 

Pursuant to the Commission's procedures for e-filing, IDS Tefcom LLC provides the following information: 

a. The attorney responsible for the filing is: 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
McWhirter Reeves Davidson Kaufman & Arnold, PA 
I f 7  South Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
850.222.2525 
850.222.5606 fax 

b. The document is to be filed in Docket No. 0501 11 -TP-TP, Joint Petition of MCG Capital Corporation, IDS Telcom Corp. and IDS 
Telcom, LLC for approval for name change and transfer of CLEC Certificate No. 5228 from IDS Telcom LLC to IDS Telcom Corp., 
and for waiver of Rule 25-4.1 18, F.A.C., Local, Local Toll, or Toll Provider Selection in connection with the sale of customer-based 
and other assets from IDS Telcom LLC to IDS Telcom Corp. 

e. The document is filed on behalf of IDS Telcorn LLC. 

d .  The document is 1 page long. 

e. The document is a letter regarding payment of 2005 RAF. 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
McWhirter Reeves Davidson Kaufman & Arnold, PA 
11 7 South Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
850 222.2525 
850.222.5606 fax 
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MCWHIRTER REEVES 
A T T O R N E Y S  A T  L A W  

TAMPA OFFICE 
400 NORTH TAMPA STREET, SUITE 2450 

TAMPA, FLORIDA 33602-5126 
P.O. Box 3350, TMPA, FL 336501-3350 

(313) 224-0866 (813) 221-1854 FAX 

PLEASE REPLY TO: 

TALLAHASSEE 

TALLAHASSEE OFFICE: 
117 SOUTH GADSDEN 

T U J % X % E E ,  FLORIDA 33201 
(850) 222-2525 

(850) 222-5606 FAX 

Februrary 14,2005 

Ms. Blanca Bay0 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, F1 32399 

Re: Docket No. 0501 11-TP 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

This letter is to inform you that IDS Telcom LLC is aware that regulatory assessment 
fees will be due and owing for 2005. It is IDS Telcom LLC's intent to pay such fees within 60 
days of issuance of the Consummating Order in the above docket. 

Please contact me if you have any questions. Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely , 

S/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 

Attorneys for IDS Telcom LLC 

Cc: Toni McCoy 
Joe Millstone 


